From: peter mewton

Sent: 23 January 2019 14:50

To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross

Subject: Inspectorate Preliminary meeting 6th Feb 2019

To the Case Team,

| write now to inform you of my intention to attend the above meeting, 6th FEB 2019, at Alverton
Manor Hotel. | would also like to speak to enquire & ensure that the procedures will schedule time
for me to speak directly to the Examining Authority, Heidi Cruickshank, when |, as | intend to do, take
an active role in the examination process.

At the appropriate agenda point | intend to inform the ExA of my very strong objections to the route
selection in the Marazanvose & Nacarrow area. As it stands it is extremely detrimental to the hamlet
community, farm and connected business and has required huge mitigation works to be planned
which would still be in adequate. The detrimental effects would be turned into beneficial effects if
the road was planned to go to the north instead of to the south of the existing road and main part of
the hamlet.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Peter G Mewton

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



http://www.symanteccloud.com/



